

Paul W. Boller Associate

Virginia Beach
paul.boller@troutman.com
D 757.687.7532



Paul helps clients navigate a variety of federal and state statutory and regulatory requirements in consumer financial services.

OVERVIEW

Paul's experience includes compliance counseling for federal consumer protection statutes such as the:

- Truth in Lending Act and Regulation Z
- Equal Credit Opportunity Act and Regulation B
- Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act and Regulation X

Before joining the firm, Paul served as in-house assistant regulatory counsel for Movement Mortgage, where he advised business leaders on federal and state statutory and regulatory requirements pertaining to residential lending.

AWARDS

Regional candidate, White House Fellows Program, 2018-2019

TOP AREAS OF FOCUS

- Consumer Financial Services
- Consumer Law Compliance
- Financial Services Litigation

ALL AREAS OF FOCUS

- Consumer Financial Services
- Consumer Law Compliance
- Financial Services

- Financial Services Litigation
- <u>Litigation + Trial</u>

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Adjunct Faculty member, Regent University, College of Arts and Sciences, 2017-2018
- Assistant regulatory counsel, Movement Mortgage, 2016-2018
- Chief compliance officer, Movement Mortgage, 2013-2016
- Campaign office manager, U.S. Representative Scott Rigell (VA-02), 2012

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- Regent University School of Law, J.D., Recipient, Endowed Beazley Full Scholarship, 2012
- Regent University Robertson School of Government, M.A., 2012, law and public policy
- Regent University, B.S., 2008

BAR ADMISSIONS

Virginia

COURT ADMISSIONS

- . U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Virginia
- · Supreme Court of Virginia

PUBLICATIONS

- Co-author, "2021 Consumer Financial Services Year in Review & A Look Ahead," *Troutman Pepper*, January 28, 2022.
- Co-author, "2019 Consumer Financial Services Year in Review & A Look Ahead," *Troutman Sanders*, February 24, 2020.